Vllldg e OfM é dlnd ORLEANS COUNTY +» MEDINA, NEW YORK 14103

PHONE 585.798-0770 FAX 585-798-5018
g’[amw@ Board
600 Main Streel
HMedina, NGY. 14103

TO: The Village of Medina Planning Board
FROM: Halli Long

DATE: April 28, 2025

RE: May Meeting

A meeting of the Village of Medina Planning Board has been scheduled for:

Tuesday, May 6, 2025
At: 7:00 PM
In the Council Chambers
Village Hall
600 Main Street
AGENDA:
APPROVAL. OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARING 7:03PM-620 WEST AVENUE-LEE WHEDON LIBRARY
ADDITION

NEW BUSINESS: Sign Application-538 Main St-The Healing Spot
Sign Application-538 Main St-The Healing Spot
Sign Application--538 Main St-The Healing Spot
Certificate of Appropriateness-116 E Center St
Sign Application- 116 E Center St- Just East of Main Street
Sign Application- 120 E Center St- Just East of Main Street
Sign Application- 116 E Center St-Open Sign
Site Plan Review-620 West Ave-Lee Whedon Library
Rezoning-450 W Oak Orchard St

OLD BUSINESS:
OTHER BUSINESS:

BUILDING DEPT. REPORT

ADJOURNMENT
If you are unable to attend, call: 798-0770



